### **CONSUMER**

### **PROTECTION**



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

#### OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

# News

May 2018 Edition

## **Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:**

In April 2018, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **5 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Spirit Halloween Recalls Nickelodeon PAW PATROL Marshall Hat with Flashlight Due to Fire and Burn Hazards (18-137)
- Group Rossignol Recalls LOOK Pivot Ski Bindings Due to Fall Hazard (18-139)
- Primark Recalls Decorative Cushions Due to Fire Hazard (18-142)
- Wild & Wolf Recalls Petit Collage Children's Toy Xylophones Due to Choking Hazard (18-143)
- Base Brands Recalls Water Bottles Due to Violation of Lead Paint Standard (18-738)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic\_id =WIDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

# **KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE**

Release Number: (#18-137) Spirit Halloween, of Egg Harbor Twp, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 20,000 Nickelodeon PAW PATROL Deluxe Marshall Hats with flashlights. This recall involves the Nickelodeon PAW PATROL Deluxe Marshall Hat sold with an accessory flashlight. The PAW PATROL Marshall hats are red with a yellow ribbon, black and white spotted dog ears and a black flash light attached to the side of the hat. The flashlight is included with the hat and they share the SKU number. Only flashlights with SKU 01292093 and date codes 1703RY01, 1603RY01, and 1503RY01 are involved in this recall. The SKU number and date codes are on the sewn in label under the ear on the hat.

**Problem:** The batteries in the flashlight can overheat, causing the flashlight to become hot, posing burn and fire hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the flashlight that was sold with the hat away from children, stop using it, remove the batteries and dispose of the flashlight and contact Spirit Halloween for a full refund. Customers will be asked to provide a photo of the tag located under the ear in the hat. Consumers can contact Spirit Halloween toll-free at 866-586-0155 from 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at GuestServices@spirithalloween.com or online at www.spirithalloween.com and click on product recall at the bottom of home page or http://www.spirithalloween.com/content.jsp? pageName=ProductRecall for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Spirit-Halloween-Recalls-Nickelodeon-PAW-PATROL-Marshall-Hat-with-Flashlight-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards#

Release Number: (#18-139) Group Rossignol USA Inc., of Park City, Utah, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,900 LOOK Pivot Ski Bindings. This recall involves 2017-2018 model year LOOK Pivot brand ski bindings. The heel piece can loosen and allow the boot to detach from the ski. The LOOK Pivot ski bindings were sold in black, white and yellow. LOOK is written on the front of the binding and Pivot is written on the side of the heel piece. Only date codes of H7, I7 or J7, without the letter 'V" stamped on the black plastic piece behind the turntable heel unit are included in the recall. Date codes can be found on the bottom of the heel piece and can be viewed by rotating the turntable heel unit 90 degrees.

**Problem:** The heel piece on the ski binding can come loose, posing a fall hazard to the skier.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled ski bindings and contact LOOK arrange for a free inspection and replacement. Consumers can contact LOOK tollfree at 888-243-6722 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Friday, Monday through plefler@rossignol.com online or https://m.rossignol.com/US and click on "Look Bindinas Safetv Recall" or www.lookbindings.com and click on "Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Group-Rossignol-Recalls-LOOK-Pivot-Ski-Bindings-Dueto-Fall-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-142) Primark US Corp., of Boston, Mass., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 14,500 decorative cushions. This recall involves 21 different Primark decorative cushions. The cushions were sold in various colors and shapes, including square, rectangular, heart-shaped, unicorn-shaped, and pumpkin-shaped. The product code is printed on the label attached to the cushion. A list of product codes can be found online.

**Problem:** The cushions can catch fire if exposed to an ignition source, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the cushions and return the cushions to a Primark store for a full refund. Consumers can contact Primark toll-free at 855-215-5829 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.primark.com/en-us and click on "Customer Service" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Primark-Recalls-Decorative-Cushions-Due-to-Fire-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-143) Petit Collage, of San Francisco, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2.900 Petit Collage musical jumbo wooden xylophones. This recall involves Petit Collage musical jumbo wooden xylophones. They are musical instrument toys for children. The recalled toy xylophone has a wooden base shaped like the profile of an elephant with five different colored metal keys and a wooden beater stick with a red wooden ball attached to one end. The beater stick measures about 5 5/8 inches long by 3/4 inches wide. "Petit Collage" and "TT.1902.0617" are printed on the bottom back of the xylophone. Only xylophones with this letter/number combination are included in the recall.

**Problem:** The ball on the end of the toy xylophone beater stick can separate, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toy xylophone beater sticks away from children, stop using them and contact Wild & Wolf for a free replacement beater stick. Consumers can contact Wild & Wolf toll free at 855-215-5879 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.petitcollage.com and click on "Product Safety" or www.wildandwolf.com and click on "Product Safety News" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Wild-Wolf-Recalls-Petit-Collage-Childrens-Toy-Xylophones-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#18-738) Base Brands LLC, of Atlanta, Ga., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,000 reduce hydro Pro water bottles. This recall involves Base Brands children's Reduce Hydro Pro Furry Friends water bottles. The stainless steel insulated, 14 ounce water bottles were sold in a pack of two bottles: a pink bottle with a character of a bear face and a gray bottle with the character of a lamb head. The recalled water bottles have a removable lid gasket and a rubber carry strap. Reduce, <a href="https://www.reduceeveryday.com">www.reduceeveryday.com</a>, and 14oz/0.41L are printed on the blue or pink underside of the bottle.

**Problem:** The pink paint on the outside of the bear water bottle contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint standard. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled water bottles, take them away from children and return them to any Costco store for a full refund. Costco and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers who purchased a water bottle via Amazon should contact Base Brands for a free replacement water bottle, including shipping, or a full refund. Consumers can contact Base Brands toll-free at 833-600-2887 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at info@basebrands.com or online www.reduceeveryday.com and click on Safety Notices for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2018/Base-Brands-Recalls-Water-Bottles-Due-to-Violationof-Lead-Paint-Standard-Recall-Alert#